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Robidoux, Evan

From: Fontaine, Lisa
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 1:56 PM
To: CSC-DL Siting Council
Subject: FW: Extension request for Sprint EM submission for 290 Preston Ave. Middletown, CT 

06457 (Sprint site #CT43XC816)
Attachments: CT43XC816 Middletown - Extension Letter to CSC.doc

 
 

From: Paul Sagristano [mailto:psagristano@lrivassoc.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 1:56 PM 
To: Fontaine, Lisa 
Subject: RE: Extension request for Sprint EM submission for 290 Preston Ave. Middletown, CT 06457 (Sprint site 
#CT43XC816) 
 
Sorry! 
 
Best,  
 
Paul F. Sagristano 
917‐841‐0247 
 
 
This message is confidential and may be privileged. It is intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not an addressee, 
any disclosure, copying or use of the information in this e‐mail is unauthorized and may be unlawful. If you are not an 
addressee, please inform the sender immediately and permanently delete and/or destroy the original and any copies or 
printouts of this message. Thank you. 
 

From: Fontaine, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 1:55 PM 
To: Paul Sagristano 
Subject: RE: Extension request for Sprint EM submission for 290 Preston Ave. Middletown, CT 06457 (Sprint site 
#CT43XC816) 
 
There was nothing attached. Can you please resend with the attachment? Thanks. 
 

From: Paul Sagristano [mailto:psagristano@lrivassoc.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 11:37 AM 
To: Bachman, Melanie 
Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council 
Subject: Extension request for Sprint EM submission for 290 Preston Ave. Middletown, CT 06457 (Sprint site 
#CT43XC816) 
 
Dear Melanie and Council: Please see attached a request for an extension of time to complete the EM application for the 
above referenced location. Please advise when it is approved. Thank you! 
 
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
 






